

From: [Whitney Harrison](#)
To: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Cc: spugh@richardsonplowden.com; asanzgiri@richardsonplowden.com; [Brooklyn O'Shea](#); [Christopher McCool](#); [John Alphin \(jalphin@stromlaw.com\)](#); [Melissa Morris](#); [Amy Starr](#); [Jennifer Leininger](#)
Subject: Appellate Case No. 2026-001227: Hendricks v. Dominion Energy-- Appellant's Motion for First Extension
Date: Monday, June 15, 2026 2:18:49 PM
Attachments: [Hendricks-Cover Letter- Motion for Ext 6.15.26.pdf](#)
[Hendricks- Motion for Extension 6.15.26.pdf](#)
[Hendricks- POS- First Ex 6.15.26.pdf](#)

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Good afternoon,

Attached for filing is Appellant's motion for a first extension, along with the cover letter and a corresponding proof of service. Counsel of record have been copied to this email.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks!

Whitney

Whitney B. Harrison
Mcgowan Hood Felder & Phillips, LLC